MTC Planning Committee 25 10 23 Agenda Item 7.1

Our Cost as Requested — Survey, Manufacture and Installation:

To attend site as above to assess 1nr x existing Victorian Box Awning system for re-covering.

Manufacture 1nr x replacement cover in ‘Irisun’ standard acrylic material, (colour ref: TBC) based on cover size of 4,100mm (cover width) x 1,500mm (p).

Re-attend site, remove the existing cover and install the newly manufactured cover in situ.

Note: If new fascia, tack board or any components are found not to be in good working order and require replacing as advised by the surveyor additional costs will
apply.

Blinds by Design do not accept responsibility for the failure of any existing components not mentioned above whilst carrying out our quoted works or after they
have been completed.

Total Cost - £1350.00 + VAT (Subject to Survey)

If | can be of any further assistance to you on this matter please do not hesitate to contact myself

Kind Regards

Sarah Nahmad
Blinds by Design
01260 299866



